Denis Tracx } _ _

From: Denis Tracy

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:41 AM

To: '147982-47369380@requests.muckrock.com’

Subject: RE: Washington Public Records Act Request: Brady List (June 2023) (Whitman County

Prosecuting Attorney)

Dear Muckrock and/or Rose Terse,
There are two law enforcement, or former law enforcement officers on what amounts to a ‘Brady’ list in

Whitman County, WA.
1. Dan Hargraves, former Pullman Police Officer, charged 2018 with custodial sexual misconduct with a

female prisoner, acquitted at trial.
2. Breanna Banks, Pullman Police Officer, not charged with crime, but internal investigation sustained

allegations of policy violations, harassment, dishonesty and conduct unbecoming, 2023.

I believe your request is now fully answered and closed. However, if you have questions or believe I have
misinterpreted your request, please notify me as soon as you can.

Sincerely,

Denis Tracy

Whitman County Prosecuting Attorney

From: 147982-47369380@requests.muckrock.com <147982-47369380@requests.muckrock.com>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 10:00 PM -

To: Denis Tracy <DenisT@whitmancounty.net>

Subject: RE: Washington Public Records Act Request: Brady List (June 2023) (Whitman County Prosecuting Attorney)

iThis sender is trusted.

Whitman County Prosecuting Attorney
Washington Public Records Act Office
P.0. Box 30

Colfax, WA 99111

June 27, 2023

This is a follow up to a previous request:

To Whom It May Concern:

| wanted to follow up on the following Washington Public Records Act request, copied below, and originally submitted
on June 21, 2023. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/ ?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F
%3Fnext%3D%252 Faccounts%252Fagency login%252 Fwhitman-county-prosecuting-attorney-35592%252Fbrady-list-

1



june-2023-whitman-county-prosecuting-attorney-
147982%252F%253Femail%253Ddenist%252540whitmancounty.net&url auth token=AAGs8ZTok731tieQOILwGx5¢Cek

%3A1qF00FE%3AgbUob72T5]XMz8aPBWAPaNgkyjxpodsvX7XmMgPolgl

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
XWMLGHNR

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 147982-47369380@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 147982

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in
order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.

On June 20, 2023:
Subject: Washington Public Records Act Request: Brady List (June 2023) (Whitman County Prosecuting Attorney)

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Washington Public Records Act, | hereby request the following records:
All current "Brady lists" and "Giglio lists" (per Brady v. Maryland/Giglio v. United States) maintained by your office.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling
my request. | would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this
request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Rose Terse

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/ login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin2%2F

%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252 Fwhitman-county-prosecuting-attorney-35592%252Fbrady-list-

june-2023-whitman-county-prosecuting-attorney-
147982%252F%253Femail%253Ddenist%252540whitmancounty.net&url auth token=AAGs87ZTok731tieQOILWGx5cCek

%3A1qE00E%3AgbUob72T5)XMz8aPBWAPaNgkyjxpodsvX7XmMgPo1lgl




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
order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed {i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.



PULLMAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

—ouLLMA
To: Denis Tracy, Whitman Co. Prosecutor’s Office
From: Chief Jake Opgenorth dfo

Subject: Potential Impeachment Disclosure

Date: June 27,2023

Following a thorough internal investigation, allegations against Officer Breauna
Banks of Pullman Police Department policy violations, including criminal conduct,
harassment, dishonesty, and conduct unbecoming, have been sustained. This
notice is hereby submitted to the Whitman County Prosecutor’s Office, in
accordance with Potential Impeachment Disclosure protocols.



